FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3
WASHINGTDN, [ C. X463
Fehruary 8, 2001

A, David Marshall, Treasurer

Lehoeuf, Lamb, Green & Macrae
Political Action Commiitice

125 West 55" Street

New York, NY 10013

[dentification Nurnber: CO021758%3
Reference:  Amended September Monthly {8/1/00-8/31/00), received 10/ 20/00, October

Manthly (9/1/00-3/30:00) and 12 Day Prﬁﬁemulﬂiw
Reports

Dear Mr. Marshall:

This letter is to inform you that as of February 7. 200} the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional informatien, dated January i6, 2001
‘This notice requests information eszential to full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances. To ensure complisnce with the provisions of the Fedsral Election
Campaign Act (the Act}, please respond 10 this vequest (copy enclosad).

An adequate rEsponse must he received at the Commission by February 28, 201
Adequate responses received on or wefore this date will be taken into consideration it
determining whether audit action will be imitiated. Requests for extensions of time in
* which to respond will oot be considered. Failure to provide an adequale response by
this date may result in an audit of the committes. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also Tesult in an enforcement action against the committes, ANy TESpOTSE
subntitted by your eommittee will be placed on the public record and will e considered
by the Commission prier 1o taking enforcement action.

if you should have any questions regarding this matier, please comfact Angel
Williarmson on our toll-free number (800) 424-9330 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 4o




seach the Reports Analysis Division) ar our local number (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

(o) SEF b —

Joha D. Gibson
Agsistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division

Fnclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2HE3

A. David Marshall, Treasurer
I eboeuf, Lamb, Greene & Macrae
Palitical Action Commitiee
125 West 55™ Street
New York, NY 10019 ot 1 IR

[dentification Numbae:: CO0217885

Reference: Amended September Monthly {8/1/00-8/31/0Q), received 10/20/00,
October Monthly (9/1/00-9/30/00) end 12 Lhay Pre-General (10/1/700-
10418/} Reports

Dear Mr. Marshall,

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
teferenced above. The teview raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the repori(s). An itermization follows:

“The totals listed om Lines 23 and 29, Column B of the Detailed Summary
Fage gppear to be incolTect, Please be advised that you should add the
"Calendar Year-to-Daie” total from your previous report to the current
"Tatal This Period" figure from Column A to Jerive the correct Column B
totals. Please amend your report and any subsequent teports that may be
affected by this comection,

A Written Tesponse ot an amendment 1& your aripinal repori(s) comecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Eiection Commission within fifreen {137 days
of the date of this letter, If you need assistance, please feel free to coniall mec on oUr
toll-free number, (RO 424-3530 (at the prompt press 1, thei press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (202 654-1130.

Sincersly,

Angel L. Williamson
Reports Analyst
282 Reports Analysis Division







